



Beaminster Town Council

## TOWN AMENITIES COMMITTEE

The next meeting of the Town Amenities Committee will be held in the Cowie Room, Public Hall on Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> March 2024 at 7.00pm

SJBnqW

Town Clerk  
13th March 2024

## A G E N D A

### 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

### 4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST & DISPENSATIONS.

### 5. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

To **APPROVE** the minutes of the Town Amenities Committee meeting held on 21<sup>st</sup> November 2023 (*attached*)

### 6. MEMORIAL PLAYING FIELD

#### (a) Beaminster Branch – RBL

To **CONSIDER** request received for permission to use the Playing Field alongside the pavilion to host the Branch's Centenary year event including a BBQ, live music and a marquee on Sunday 7<sup>th</sup> July 2024.

#### (b) Electronic access control to car park

To **CONSIDER** options to control access the car park electronically

#### (c) Beaminster Cricket Club

To **CONSIDER** request to store new roll-on wicket covers in the vicinity of the new nets (*details attached*)

#### (d) Cricket Club/Football Club

To **RECEIVE** any issues raised by the Cricket Club and Football Club

### 7. CEMETERY

No issues to raise.

### 8. PUBLIC HALL

#### (a) Replacement fascia's, guttering etc.

To **NOTE** scaffolding due to be erected on 22<sup>nd</sup> April 2024.

**(b) Honorary Townsperson board**

To **NOTE** an extension to the existing name board has been commissioned, members are asked to **CONSIDER** configuration of the boards.

**9. FURLAND ALLOTMENTS**

**(a) Allotment Association representative**

To **RECEIVE** any issue raised by the Allotment Association representative.

**10. PUBLIC TOILETS**

No issues to raise

**11. THE SQUARE**

No issues to raise

**12. GENERAL**

**(a) Community Speed watch**

To **CONSIDER** request from community speed watch team to participate in Dorset Police trial to purchase an auto speedwatch camera(s). **(details attached)**

**13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

To **NOTE** the date of the next meeting as Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> May 2024

**14. PUBLIC BODIES (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960**

To **RESOLVE** that public and press be excluded from the meeting whilst discussion takes place on the following item on the grounds that publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of business to be transacted in respect of consideration of quotations received.

**(a) Cemetery extension**

To **NOTE** the current position and **CONSIDER** the content of the Town Clerk's **confidential report attached**.

**Hedge cutting**

To **CONSIDER** quotation received to cut conifer boundary hedge.

**Unauthorised memorial**

To **CONSIDER** current position.

**(b) Public Hall**

To **CONSIDER** grant application submitted to Low Carbon Dorset

**(c) Tree surveys**

To **NOTE** correspondence received with regard to tree inspection in the playing field.